BOYS' BRIGADE

& GIRL GUIDES

The rooms over the Merket Hall were given by the late
Lord Clifden to be used fof'the village and they were

xnown as the "Public Rooms" and 21l the Concerts and

sieetings were held there. " After the Village Hall was

opened Lord Clifden gave the large robm to the Church;

it is now known as the Church Room, and the small one for
the use of the Guides,as long as there were Guides in
Devoran. After they ended it was to go to the Church.

About thirty years ago there was & flourlshing Boys'!

Brigade, with mr.F,.Tyacke, of Treviddo, who did so much
for Devoran, as Captailn. Yhey used to parsde with a
rife and Drum Band,

Mr.Tyacke‘s daughter, Miss P.M.Tyacke,started a company

of Girl Guides in 1917 and was captein of them for about

twenty years. She was also County Secretary tor the-
airl Guides of Cornwall.

There were Wolf Cubs, with Miss RfEdwafds, now mrs.Trim,
as Scout Master, and Brownies, with Mkiss W.Moor, now

firs.Trezise, as Brown Owl.
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